Carolina Rook
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From: Mary Starrett
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:15 PM
To: Small, Jeffrey D
Cc: Carolina Rook
Subject: Executive Order on Building and Rebuilding Monuments to American Heroes

Dear Secretary Bernhardt,
Thank you for your work on President Trump’s Executive Order on Building and Rebuilding Monuments to American
Heroes.
We are supportive of this project to create a National Garden of American Heroes. We share the Nation’s collective
sadness at the loss of so many historical monuments in recent weeks.
While we are grateful for this project, unfortunately we do not have locations or statues to contribute to this effort.
1) We do not have any appropriate locations on County property for monuments or statues at this time.
2) We do not have any statues we could loan or donate to this effort.
3) The Board did not suggest any additional American heroes for the National Garden.

Thank you for acknowledging America’s heroes.

Sincerely,
Mary Starrett

Vice-Chair,Yambhill County Board of Commissioners
Phone: 503.434.7501
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